From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 11:33 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: September 17, 2021 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

You may now access the VT A Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Friday, September 17,
2021 Workshop Meeting on our agenda portal.

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3359

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 5:10 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: First Update to September 17, 2021 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting
Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Friday, September 17, 2021 Workshop
Meeting has been updated to include an addendum.

You may access the updated agenda packet on our agenda portal.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 5:36 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: Branham Station and Capitol Station Transit-Oriented Development Community
Meeting

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a community meeting on September 22, 2021,
regarding proposed Transit-Oriented Developments at VTA’s Branham Station and Capitol Station. VTA
is considering projects that could provide additional affordable housing in the area. Homeownership
opportunities may be included at the Branham Station location.

VTA staff are engaging the South San Jose community, city council, and city staff in this effort. For more
information about the community, meeting please see the attached community meeting notice. Visit
www.vta.org/branhamdevelopment and www.vta.org/capitoldevelopment for additional project
information and to sign up for project updates.

Branham Station and Capitol Station Transit-Oriented Developments Community Meeting
September 22, 2021 at 6:00pm

You can join us directly on Zoom at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82690061223?pwd=M015ZDU3eGxrSVViaC9rVDNGUFVyZz09

Passcode: 436258
One tap mobile: +16699009128,,82690061223#,,,,*436258#
Dial by your location: 1-669-900-9128

Meeting ID: 826 9006 1223

To view the livestream, without participating, you can watch this meeting on
YouTube: https://youtu.be/0TFegWH6ZLW

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone


http://www.vta.org/branhamdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/capitoldevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82690061223?pwd=M015ZDU3eGxrSVViaC9rVDNGUFVyZz09
https://youtu.be/0TFegWH6ZLw
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Community Branham Station and Capitol Station
Meeting Transit-Oriented Development Projects

September 22, 2021, 6:00 pm via Zoom

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) invites you to m

participate in a virtual community meeting to discuss proposed Transit-

Oriented Developments (TOD) located at VTA's Branham Station and Capitol J 7 R
Station. VTA is considering TOD projects that could provide additional ) N
affordable housing in the area. Home ownership may be included at the . E Capitol Expy

Branham Station location.

Capitol
Ligh_t Rail
This meeting will provide you an opportunity to learn about VTA's TOD e
program. The discussion will cover the development opportunities available
at the two locations. Additional topics include traffic, parking strategies, and
affordable housing options. Help shape your neighborhood and these

potential developments!

1:  We encourage you to register for this meeting to receive reminders
and project updates. You can register through Eventbrite at
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Spanish translation will be provided at the meeting. Individuals who

require other language translation are requested to contact VTA

Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, or email
community.outreach@vta.org, by September 20, 2021. Additional information
is available at vta.org/branhamdevelopment and vta.org/capitoldevelopment.
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Reunion de
la comunidad

sl

EL9/22/2021, a las 6:00 pm, a través de Zoom

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) lo invita a
participar en una reunion virtual de la comunidad para hablar
sobre las propuestas de Desarrollos Orientados al Transporte
Publico (TOD) ubicados en Branham Station y Capitol Station

de VTA. VTA estéa considerando proyectos TOD que podrian
proporcionar viviendas asequibles adicionales en el area. La
posibilidad de adquirir la propiedad de la vivienda puede incluirse
en la ubicacion de Branham Station.

Esta reunion le brindara la oportunidad de informarse sobre el
programa TOD de VTA. La discusion abarcara las oportunidades
de desarrollo disponibles en los dos lugares. Los temas
adicionales incluyen trafico, estrategias de estacionamiento y
opciones de vivienda asequible. jAyude a determinar el futuro de
su vecindario y de estos potenciales desarrollos!

Cudc Hop

Cong Pong

9/22/2021, 6 gio’ chiéu qua Zoom

Co Quan Giao Thong Van Tai Thung Ling (Valley
Transportation Authority, VTA) Santa Clara m&i quy vi tham
gia vao cudc hop cong dong qua mang dé thao luan vé dé
xuét Phat Trién Binh Huédng Giao Théng Cong Cong (Transit-
Oriented Developments, TOD) tai Ga Branham cua VTA va
Ga Capitol. VTA dang xem xét du &n TOD ma c6 thé cung
cép thém nha & gia ca phai chang trong khu vuc. Co6 thé bao
goém quyén s hiru nha tai dia diém Ga Branham.

Cudc hop nay sé cung cép cho quy vi co hdi tim hiéu vé
chuong trinh TOD ctia VTA. Cudc thao luan nay sé bao gom
cac co hdi phat trién c6 san tai hai dia diém. Cac chu dé bé
sung bao gém giao théng, chién lugc dau xe va cac lya chon
nha & gia ca phai chang. Gilp dinh hinh khu phé cua quy vi
va nhirng phat trién tiém nang nay!
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Proyectos de Desarrollo Orientados al Transporte Publico de
Branham Station y Capitol Station

Le recomendamos que se registre en
esta reunion para recibir recordatorios
y actualizaciones del proyecto. Puede
registrarse a través de Eventbrite en
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Se proporcionara traduccion al espafiol en la reunién. Se
solicita a las personas que necesiten traduccion en otro
idioma que se comuniquen con el Programa de Extension
a la Comunidad (Community Outreach) de VTA, llamando
al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o enviando un
correo electrénico a community.outreach@vta.org, antes
del 20 de septiembre de 2021. Hay informacién adicional
disponible en vta.org/branhamdevelopment y
vta.org/capitoldevelopment.

Cac Du An Phat Trién Dinh Hu'é'ng Giao Théng Cong Cdng tai
Ga Branham va Ga Capitol

Chuing t6i khuyén khich quy vi dang
ky tham gia cudc hop nay dé nhan I¢i
nhac va cap nhat dy an. Quy vi co
thé dang ky thong qua Eventbrite tai
branham-capitol-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Sé cung cép ban dich tiéng Tay Ban Nha tai cudc hop.
Nhirng ai yéu cau dich sang ngdn ngilr khac nén lién hé

véi Ban Tiép Can Cong Bong VTA (VTA Community
Outreach) theo s6 (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330,
hodc email cho community.outreach@vta.org truéc ngay

20 thang 9 nam 2021. Hién c6 thém théng tin tai
via.org/branhamdevelopment va vta.org/capitoldevelopment.
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